Intramural Sports Participant Handbook 2024-25





TABLE OF CONTENTS

PROGRAM OVERVIEW	3
GENERAL POLICIES	4
STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT	4
CAMPUS RECREATION: Values in Action	4
SPORT RULES	5
ELIGIBILITY	6
REGISTRATION	8
PLAYOFFS/POST-SEASON	9
CANCELLATIONS AND RESCHEDULES	10
3-WEEK TOURNAMENTS	10
SPORTSMANSHIP	12
PROTEST POLICIES	14
OVERALL CAMPUS CHAMPIONS	16
STUDENT EMPLOYMENT	17
EXTRAMURAL TOURNAMENTS	17
CONTACT INFORMATION	18
IMPORTANT PHONE NUMBERS	19
LOCATION OF RECSPORTS FACILITIES	20

PROGRAM OVERVIEW

DIVISION OF STUDENT AFFAIRS

The Division of Student Affairs is committed to supporting students in access, development, success, and completion. To do so, they look to expand student recruiting and access, coordinate, and expand student success and completion strategies, coordinate and expand student health and wellness, promote and provide opportunities for alumni and parent engagement, and provide facilities supporting student access and learning.

DEPARTMENT OF CAMPUS RECREATION

Mission and Vision Statement

Mission Statement: To promote a holistic approach to a healthy campus through quality recreation and wellness programs and facilities.

Vision Statement: To be an innovative and nationally recognized leader in advancing recreation, wellness, and student development within collegiate recreation.

Departmental Goals/Objectives:

- 1. Enhance the quality of life on campus through excellent programs and facilities, advancing the recruitment, retention, and completion initiatives of the university.
- 2. Collaborate with academic departments to promote student learning inside and outside of the classroom.
- 3. Develop health awareness, a sense of belonging, and a lifelong appreciation for wellness and recreation activities.
- 4. Strive to create an environment where students can advance their personal growth and career development through various leadership opportunities.
- 5. Offer a variety of experiences and activities that appeal to a diverse campus community and support the achievement of their personal fitness and wellness goals.

INTRAMURAL SPORTS

The Intramural Sports Program offers University of Wyoming students, faculty, staff, and spouses the opportunity to participate in a wide variety of individual, dual, team, and meet sports at various levels of competition. Intramural Sports strives to provide structured and organized programs, while assisting in the fulfillment of such basic human needs as relaxation, socialization, achievement, and physical wellness, while promoting teamwork and mutual respect. It is the goal of the Intramural Sports Program to provide the University of Wyoming community the opportunity to participate in the sport of their choice in a fun, friendly, and safe environment.

GENERAL POLICIES

STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT

University of Wyoming students and their actions are subject to the University of Wyoming Student Code of Conduct. Campus Recreation and the Intramural Sports program will enforce all sections of this code to ensure that participants feel welcome and enjoy the benefits of a recreational activity. The entire Student Code of Conduct is available online via the Dean of Students Office. (https://www.uwyo.edu/dos/conduct/index.html).

CAMPUS RECREATION: Values in Action

In alignment with the Student Code of Conduct all disciplinary discussions will be framed within the context of the following values:

• Responsibility

 Campus Recreation supports students by providing engagement and leadership opportunities that promote student responsibility and continued learning outside of the classroom.

Community

 Campus Recreation enhances the quality of life on campus by promoting a holistic approach to a healthy campus through creating a safe, welcoming and inclusive environment for members of the campus community.

Respect

Campus Recreation offers a variety of experiences and activities that appeal to a
diverse campus community and support the achievement of their personal
fitness and wellness goals. Campus Recreation provides a positive and supportive
community environment, rooted in best practices, where there is something for
everyone.

Integrity

 Campus Recreation creates opportunities for student development, employment and engagement that allow students to practice the values of honesty, honor and respect for the truth in all their actions.

Social Consciousness

 Campus Recreation strives to develop health awareness, a sense of belonging, and a lifelong appreciation for wellness and recreation activities. We collaborate with campus and community partners to encourage positive behavior, end stigma, be culturally sensitive and challenge those whose actions may be harmful to and/or diminish the worth of others.



SPORT RULES

Rules and regulations are designed for the safety and protection of participants; everyone has agreed to abide by all rules and regulations and is responsible for his/her behavior.

All contests shall be governed by Intramural Sports rules adopted from NIRSA, the NCAA, the NFHS, or amateur rules. The rules for each sport are made available to all participants and can be found here: http://www.uwyo.edu/rec/intramural-sports/rules.html. The Intramural Sports program reserves the right to institute any rule change and will notify all team captains with the changes.

RELEASE OF LIABILITY

There are certain risks of injury that are inherent to participation in sports. These types of injuries may be minor or serious and may result from the actions or inactions of the participant or others. Each participant will be required to sign a Release of Liability Waiver prior to participating in any Intramurals event.

In the case of an injury occurring, Rec Sports Supervisors, who are certified in CPR/First Aid/AED, can be identified at Intramural Sports events by their red polo.

MODEL RELEASE

Also included in the registration process is the model release for all photos taken during intramural events. By agreeing, you waive the rights to all photos you may appear in. Pictures taken throughout the year, including champion photos, may be posted to the Intramural Sports social media pages and or other UW media outlets.

ALCOHOL, DRUG, AND TOBACCO POLICY

No alcohol, drugs or tobacco products are allowed in university buildings or at intramural/city fields before, during, or after intramural sports competition. The intramural sports staff reserves the right to restrict play or eject anyone suspected of being under the influence of drugs or alcohol. Intramural spectators are also obligated to abide by these same rules and the intramural sports staff reserves the right to remove these individuals from the venue.

ADDITIONAL EMERGENCY SITUATIONS

In case of emergency situations on the University Campus that are not covered in this procedure book, check the University of Wyoming webpage, your university email account, or the University text messaging response system for information about how to appropriately respond.



EQUIPMENT STATEMENT

The responsibility of getting equipment for an activity is specific to each sport. The Intramural Sports staff has the authority to ban the use of any equipment, personal property, or any items deemed hazardous to participants.

- Jewelry: No jewelry will be permitted in Intramural Sports events. Jewelry includes, but is not limited to, earrings, wedding rings or bands, other rings, necklaces, bracelets, rubber bands, and metal barrettes. If you refuse to remove your jewelry, you will not be allowed to participate.
 - EXCEPTION: a medic alert bracelet or necklace must be taped down.
- Proper athletic equipment must be used. In general, no equipment should be worn or used which could result in the injury of others or oneself. A team caught using prohibited equipment may be subject to forfeit.

ELIGIBILITY

ELIGIBILITY STATEMENT

Each participant is responsible for their own eligibility. Furthermore, each team captain is responsible for the eligibility of their team members. Inquiring about eligibility in advance of contests prevents delays and potential protest(s). The Intramural Sports staff will check the eligibility of participants if an opposing captain lodges a protest (see *Protest Policies*, *p.15*). The Intramural Sports staff reserves the right to put into immediate effect any rule changes or modifications regarding eligibility. The Intramural Sports staff reserves the right to handle eligibility violations without a formal protest.

WHO IS ELIGIBLE

- Full-time UW Students (12 or more undergraduate credits and have paid the Campus Recreation student fee as part of their semester tuition)
- Part-time UW students who have a current Campus Recreation membership that is valid during the dates they play.
- Faculty/Staff who have a current Campus Recreation membership that is valid during the dates they play.
- Spouses of Students, Faculty, or Staff who have a current WyoOne ID Card and a current Campus Recreation membership that is valid during the dates they play. (Access to the facilities is the responsibility of the participant!)
 - Spouses who do not have a @uwyo.edu email can sign up for Fusion Play using the code UWYOIM and signing up with a Gmail or AppleID account attached to their Fusion account.

DUAL ENROLLMENT

Students that are dual enrolled at UW and another institution are eligible to play ONLY if they meet one of the eligibility requirements.

Example: Full-time LCCC students taking at least 1 credit hour on the UW campus are considered part-time students for Half Acre. These LCCC students are eligible to purchase access to Half Acre.

ID POLICY

NO UW ID=NO PLAY. NO EXCEPTIONS.

If a participant does not have their UW ID, they must get a "No ID" pass from the Business Office Front Desk in order to play. They must show this to the Rec Sports Supervisor when they check-in for their game.

ASSUMED NAMES (LYING ABOUT IDENTITY)

Anyone participating or attempting to participate using another person's ID or information will be suspended from intramurals indefinitely and may be reported to the Dean of Students.

INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETE'S ELIGIBILITY

- Varsity Athletes
 - O Any individual who is or has been a member of the current varsity squad at a NCAA Division 1 institution is not eligible to compete in the intramural competition of their varsity sport or any sports related to that field for two (2) calendar years following the completion of the semester they last participated in that sport. Included in this rule are redshirt and practice team athletes. Teams are limited to two (2) ex-varsity athletes on the team roster and must play in the competitive division of competition.
- Junior or Community College Participants
 - Junior or community college transfer students in their first year at UW, who competed at their previous schools on the varsity squad, must enter in the competitive division of their specialty sport. Teams are limited to two first year junior or community college participants.

CLUB SPORT MEMBER ELIGIBILITY

Teams are limited to two (2) Club Sport participants in their similar or related sport. Teams consisting of club sports participants must enter and compete in the competitive division. The official club sports roster from the current academic year will be used. A club player is defined as an individual who has signed the Club Sports waiver and played in one contest or paid the club dues in the current academic year.

REGISTRATION

ONLINE REGISTRATION - Fusion Play

All Intramural participants must create an account on Fusion Play - https://www.uwyo.edu/rec/intramural-sports/index.html. The following are the steps involved in entering an intramural event:

- 1. Team captains must create an account through Fusion Play using their UWYO SSO Credentials.
- 2. Captains will click the "Create Team" button and input the necessary information.
- 3. Captains and teammates may have to complete and pass a short online quiz (depending on the sport).
- 4. Sign-ups are on a first come, first serve basis. The earlier a team signs up, the more choices available for playing times.
- 5. Once a captain has officially registered his/her team, that team will be placed on the waitlist until that team accumulates enough eligible players for the league that they are in. Once they accumulate enough players, the team will be moved into their requested division.

TEAM NAME POLICY

A team name that promotes intolerance, degrades a racial/ethnic/gender/religious group, infers an explicit sexual reference or promotes destructive behavior, is considered disrespectful to university members and the University community at large. The name will be deemed inappropriate by the Recreational Sports staff and be modified accordingly. If a team name is deemed inappropriate, the team's name will be changed to "Team" and the captain's last name. (i.e., Team Smith).

If a team name is repeated within the same sport, it will be the team's name followed by the captain's last name. (i.e., Team Dodgeballers- Smith).

TEAM REGISTRATIONS-WITH FEES

The registration process is the same for all leagues, regardless of fees. Fees are typically collected by the venue being used. Example: For intramural golf, the fee is paid by the participant to Jacoby Golf Course in the Pro Shop. Please check sport specific rules for payment information if fees are associated with the event.

FREE AGENTS

Any eligible participant wishing to participate but unable to create a team of their own, should sign up on the Free Agent list in the given sport on Fusion Play. Those free agents are visible to



be contacted by all teams; it is in your best interest to reach out to team captains throughout the registration period. Please include your name, phone number, email, days available to play and what division(s) you are qualified to play in.

PARTICIPATION GUIDELINES

For any one sport, a participant is allowed to participate only on 1 Men's team OR 1 Women's team AND 1 CoRec team. After checking in for a team, that player may not play for another team. When Competitive and Recreational divisions are offered for the same league, individuals may only play in one. Once a participant checks in on a second team illegally, they are suspended indefinitely from all further intramural competition, and all games played illegally by the offending team are forfeited. All participants must be added to the team roster on Fusion Play before they can participate. Participants must have checked in to at least one regular season game in order to be eligible for the playoffs.

PLAYOFFS/POST-SEASON

PLAYOFF OPPORTUNITIES

All teams who competed in regular season play and maintained a sportsmanship rating of "2.5" or better are eligible for post-season play. Post-season tournaments are typically single elimination. The winners of each respective bracket will be crowned intramural champions. The playoffs will use the best-worst method of seeding whenever possible. All teams must receive above a "2.0" sportsmanship rating each game during the playoffs to continue with the playoffs.

Playoff seeding will be determined by:

- 1. Win Percentage
- 2. Sportsmanship
- 3. Head-to-Head
- 4. Point Differential (final)

The Recreational Sports staff reserves the right to split leagues into two or more tournament brackets based on team records and point differentials. The Recreational Sports staff also reserves the right to move teams out of their regular season division or league and into a more appropriate division or league playoff bracket.

PLAYOFF ELIGIBILITY

All participants on the Fusion Play team roster that are not suspended and have checked in to at least one regular season game are eligible for playoff competition. Playoff rosters become "locked" and teams may no longer add new participants after the team's last game of the regular season.

NOTE: The Recreational Sports Staff will only review cases pertaining to an injury. Therefore, that person should report the injury to the Intramural Sports Office. Then, and only then, another player can replace that person if that team has less than the starting lineup plus one substitute.

PLAYOFF SCHEDULING

Post-season games will be played at different times and days than a team's regular season playing time. Therefore, teams should be prepared to play at any time. The playoff schedule will be posted by 1:00 p.m. the day following the last day of regular season play. All team captains should check the tournament brackets immediately and direct any questions or game conflicts to the intramural staff in Half Acre 223.

Game Changes may only be requested for playoff games. There will be limited times set aside, that will be available to accommodate game changes. A Change of Game Form must be filled out by the captain of the requesting team. This form must be filled out in the RecSports office by no later than 3:00 PM on the day you are scheduled to play. If you are scheduled to play on a Sunday, the request must be made by 3:00 PM on Friday. No requests will be accepted after 3:00 PM. For a game change to be approved, the opposing captain must agree on a time. Game change requests are not guaranteed!

CANCELLATIONS AND RESCHEDULES

3-WEEK TOURNAMENTS

Due to limited facility space and time during three-week tournaments, no reschedules will take place during three-week tournaments due to limited facility space.

FIELD CONDITIONS

It is the responsibility of the Rec Sport Supervisors to inspect playing fields prior to each practice and game. Inspections should include, but are not limited to, the condition of the playing surface, lighting, weather, and any other field issues that may affect the safety of the participants. In the case where an inspection yields an issue with the fields, the Recreational Sports Coordinator(s) should be notified immediately. In the event where weather may affect the safety of the participants and the ability to play the scheduled game or any time a field is deemed unplayable, a Campus Recreation staff member may use his/her authority to cancel the game.

During inclement weather, all participants will be notified of game cancellations via Fusion Play communication. If participants do not receive and email and/or text, they should assume games will still be played as scheduled.

GRACE PERIOD

In case of an unavoidable delay (i.e. weather or overtime match), the starting time may be adjusted at the discretion of the on-site Supervisor.

Game time is forfeit time! However, the opposing team captain will be offered the option of taking the win by forfeit or waiting for the minimum number of participants to arrive. The grace



period is 10 minutes for games that are within a one-hour time block and 5 minutes for games that are in a time block that is less than one hour. In the event the captain decides to wait, that decision is irreversible.

The minimum number of participants for each sport will be listed on specific sport rule sheets.

FORFEIT POLICY

A forfeit is given to a team if:

- A team fails to have the minimum number of participants required to start a game at the scheduled game time. The minimum number of participants for each sport will be listed on specific sport rule sheets.
- A team uses a player who is ineligible or participates under an assumed name.
 - The forfeit only applies to protested contests.
- Continued unsportsmanlike conduct or unnecessary roughness.

Each forfeit will result in a loss for that team with a "0" Sportsmanship Rating. Forfeited games will not be rescheduled.

DEFAULT POLICY

A default is granted if a team notifies the Recreational Sports office that they will not have the minimum number of participants required to start a game. Teams **must** call/email the Recreational Sports Office by 3:00 PM the day of the game or by 4:30 PM on Friday for events that take place on Saturday or Sunday. Each default will result in a loss for that team with a "2.0" Sportsmanship Rating. Defaulted games will not be rescheduled.

"Default" vs. Forfeit - What's the Difference?	Default	Forfeit
My team cannot play a scheduled game and I submitted my "Default" to the Intramural Sports staff by 3:00pm on the day of my game. My team will receive a	Х	
My team does not show up for a scheduled game and the officials and other team are waiting to play. My team will receive a		Х
My team will be removed from the league if we record 2		Х
If my team does not meet the minimum player requirement, including gender ratio requirements for Co-Rec contests, at the time the game is scheduled to start, my team will receive a		Х
If my team cannot make a scheduled game, it is common courtesy to the Intramural Sports staff and the opposing team if I	х	
My team will receive a Sportsmanship Rating of 0 for a game if we		Х
My team will receive a Sportsmanship Rating of 2.0 for a game if we	Х	

SPORTSMANSHIP

RATING SYSTEM

The Recreational Sports Program has developed the Sportsmanship Rating System with the purpose of making each individual participant responsible for his or her actions while participating in any intramural sport, activity or event. Officials and/or Supervisors will assess sportsmanship with the ratings system after intramural events are played. The rating system is based on the following criteria: **Ratings may include .5



- <u>"4" Excellent</u>: Team members cooperate fully with staff, officials, and opponents throughout the game. The captain exhibits control over their team and spectators and communicates respectfully with officials and opponents. Team members demonstrate excellent sportsmanship and maintain an attitude of complete cooperation.
- <u>"3" Good</u>: Actions and attitudes of captain and team members are at an acceptable level. There is little to no complaining and an attitude of cooperation for the most part exists. Team members do not show any aggressive dissent toward game officials and/or opponents.
- <u>"2" Needs Improvement:</u> Team members and/or spectators exhibit verbal dissent toward opponents and/or game officials. Team members persist in questioning officials. The team has been warned about unnecessary roughness. Spectators related to the team fail to conduct themselves in an orderly fashion.
- <u>"1" Poor:</u> Team members continually exhibit dissent toward game officials, staff, and/or opponents either on or off the playing field/court. Repeated warnings and/or disciplinary penalties are given for unsportsmanlike behavior. The team and/or captain fail to cooperate with officials to keep game running in an orderly fashion. The team after being warned continues to play with unnecessary roughness.
- "0" Abusive: Team behavior is completely uncooperative and shows no respect for officials, staff, and/or opponents. The team captain displays no control over the actions of team members. Multiple penalties are given to a player, coach, or team spectator for unsportsmanlike conduct. A team member or spectator strikes, physically contacts, or threatens an opponent or Recreational Sports Staff member. Team behavior warrants a discontinuance of the game for any reason. Spectators clearly related to the team engage in disorderly conduct that violates university regulations or jeopardizes the officials' control of the game. The team shows willful disregard for the policies and/or property of the University of Wyoming. Failure of ejected participant(s) and/or spectator(s) to leave the vicinity immediately or returns to cause additional problems. Team fails to cooperate/comply with Intramural Sports staff/university officials while performing their duties; falsely represents or withholds any information requested. Team members are under the influence or in possession of drugs or alcohol.

Consequences for "1" and "0" Rating

- Team captain will be informed by the Supervisor of the "1" or "0" rating.
- Team is suspended until captain meets with the Recreational Sports Coordinator(s). The
 captain shall be held responsible to initiate the meeting in a timely manner to ensure
 availability of staff (preferably several days before team is scheduled). Teams will forfeit any
 games scheduled on subsequent days prior to the meeting. Following the meeting, the
 captain will be notified of the suspended status of their player(s).



- The usage of Campus Recreation facilities and/or services will be reviewed.
- The Dean of Students office may be notified for review.
- Team may face disqualification from the remainder of the season.

NOTE: The examples listed are to serve as examples, not requirements. Ratings given are solely up to the Recreational Sports Program and its employees.

A team must maintain a "2.5" or better sportsmanship rating throughout the regular season to be eligible for playoffs. During tournament play, a team must receive above a "2.0" to remain in the bracket. If a team does not receive the required sportsmanship to advance, the opposing team will advance in their place.

PARTICIPANT EJECTIONS AND SUSPENSIONS

An ejected individual will remain suspended from all intramural activity until he/she meets with the Recreational Sports Coordinator(s). Sanctioning may range from intramural probation to expulsion from Campus Recreation programs and services for an indefinite period of time. As a result of a player being ejected, his/her team may be removed from intramural competition for the remainder of the current sport season.

ONLINE INTRAMURAL SPORTSMANSHIP

The purpose of this section is to clearly explain the expectations we have of our participants in online forums as well as during online matches.

Players found to be cheating (including but not limited to: intentionally causing lag or other issues with the connection) will forfeit the match and must meet with the Rec Sports Coordinator prior to the next match. If the violation takes place during the tournament, they and their team will be forced to forfeit the current round. Please remember that the goal of these tournaments is to have fun. As stated earlier, Campus Recreation and Intramural Sports enforces all parts of the student code of conduct and any violation. If a player would like to report any messages or behavior that are not in line with the intramural sportsmanship policies and the student code of conduct, they may do so at any time. When completing the form to report (inappropriate behavior in the message board, chats before, during and after games, and trash talk with opponents via mics) players should, when applicable, include evidence of the offense. Information should be reported to the Recreational Sports Office.

PROTEST POLICIES

PARTICIPANT ELIGIBILITY PROTEST

A participant eligibility protest involves a team captain protesting the eligibility of his/her opponents. All eligibility protests must be submitted, in writing, to the Rec Sports office by the next working day.



- 1. This form is reviewed by the Recreational Sports Staff the next business day.
- 2. The participant(s) in question are investigated.
- 3. If the participant(s) are found to be ineligible, the team that used the ineligible participants shall forfeit the protested contest and the opposing team will receive the win.

RULE INTERPRETATION PROTEST

A rule protest involves a rule interpretation during an intramural contest. All rule protests must be made by the protesting team's captain in the presence of the officials, supervisor, and the opposing team's captain at the time and place of the incident. Once play has resumed, no protests on past plays are acceptable. NO PROTESTS WILL BE ACCEPTED ON THE JUDGEMENT CALL OF THE OFFICIAL.

- 1. The protesting team captain shall fill out the Protest Form before the next 'live ball' situation.
- 2. The game is then played with the original ruling.
- 3. The protest is reviewed by the Intramural Sports staff the next business day.
- 4. A ruling shall be made by the Intramural Sports Coordinator.
 - a. If the protest is not accepted, the result of the game shall stand.
 - b. If the protest is accepted, the game shall be replayed with the right ruling from the time of the protest.

APPEALS

In the event that a participant or participants do not agree with the Recreational Sport Coordinator's final decision on suspension, expulsion, or other penalty, participants have the option of making an appeal to the Intramural Advisory Committee (IAC). Appeals must be submitted, in the form of a typed letter, to the Recreational Sports Office by the next business day after the final decision was made, and at least 24 hours prior to the next contest. One Day Event suspensions can only be appealed if the suspension extends beyond the length of the event. No games will be rescheduled due to an appeal. Appeals must be in the form of a typed letter (hard copy) to the IAC with a description of what happened from the challenger's point of view, as well as why the punishment is deemed unfair. The Recreational Sports Program reserves the right to bring witnesses and/or their testimony to the hearing. After the case has been presented to the IAC, committee members will vote to uphold or overturn the Recreational Sport Coordinator's decision. The challenger will be notified of the IAC decision by the next working day. All IAC decisions will be final.



OVERALL CAMPUS CHAMPIONS

All University of Wyoming students, faculty, and staff who meet Intramural Sports eligibility requirements are permitted to compete. For information on entry into the OCC contest, how the points system works, and scorekeeping, see the OCC application or visit uwyo.edu/rec/intramural-sports/overall-campus-champions.

	Team Table of Points			
Competitive	Division*	Recreationa	l Division	
Final Standing	Points	Final Standing	Points	
1st	100	1st	75	
2nd	85	2nd	65	
3rd & 4th	70	3rd & 4th	55	
5th-8th	55	5th-8th	45	
Participation	50	Participation	50	

	Individual/Dual Table of Points			
Competitive D	ivision*	Recreationa	l Division	
Final Standing	Points	Final Standing	Points	
1st	30	1st	20	
2nd	25	2nd	15	
3rd & 4th	20	3rd & 4th	10	
5th - 8th	15	5th - 8th	5	
Participation	25	Participation	25	



STUDENT EMPLOYMENT

HIRING PROCESS

Experience is not required (but preferred) in order to become an Intramural Sports Official. The Recreational Sports staff will train all Officials before sporting events begin. Hiring typically happens late summer/early fall. Depending on our numbers, we may also hire in the spring. Please contact the RecSports office if you are interested in becoming an Intramural Sports Official.

EXTRAMURAL TOURNAMENTS

Some sports (basketball and flag football) may have state, regional, or national post-season tournaments. All UW Intramural Sports teams have the opportunity to participate in these tournaments. The Intramural Sports program may pay the entry fee to these tournaments for the winners of the different playoff brackets that we offer. Lodging and travel expenses are not typically included in any fees paid for by the Intramural Sports program. Many of the tournaments are offered through NIRSA. More information about these tournaments can be found here: http://play.nirsa.net/nirsa-championship-series/.



CONTACT INFORMATION

Office: Half Acre Gym, Room 223

Phone: 307-766-4175

Email: imsports@uwyo.edu

Website: http://www.uwyo.edu/rec/intramural-sports/index.html

RECREATIONAL SPORTS STAFF

Vacant

Assistant Director of Programs

Office: 307-766-6492

Email: N/A

Joe Rademacher

Recreational Sports Coordinator

Office: 307-766-6396

Email: Joe.Rademacher@uwyo.edu

Bodhi Gibson

Recreational Sports Coordinator

Office: 307-766-4178

Email: bgibson4@uwyo.edu

SOCIAL MEDIA

Facebook: @WYOREC

Instagram, Twitter and Twitch: @WYORECSPORTS

Zac Gunter

Business Manager Office: 307-766-6740

Email: zgunter@uwyo.edu

Matthew Zimmerman

Athletic Trainer

Office: 307-766-6678

Email: mzimme13@uwyo.edu



IMPORTANT PHONE NUMBERS

CONTACT	NUMBER
Any Emergency Situation	911
Laramie Police Department	307-721-2526
UW Police Department	307-766-5176
Ambulance Service	307-721-5332
Laramie Fire Department	307-721-5332
National Weather Service	307-635-9901
Wyoming Road Conditions	1-888-996-7623
Colorado Road Conditions	1-303-639-1234
Poison Control	1-800-222-1222
Ivinson Hospital	307-742-2141
Student Health	307-766-2130
RecSports Office	307-766-4175
Campus Recreation Business Office	307-766-5586
Recreational Sports Coordinator	307-766-4178
Recreational Sports Coordinator	307-766-6396
Half Acre Gym	307-766-3370

LOCATION OF RECSPORTS FACILITIES

Half Acre Gym

North of 13th Street, North of the Wyoming Union.

Recreation Fields

N 22nd Street and E Armory Road. Across from Aragon Softball Fields.

Corbett Gym

North of Grand Ave. on 19th Street.

Indoor Practice Facility

Corner of N 22nd Street and E Willett Drive.

Tennis Complex

East of Recreation Fields, South of E Armory Road.

Jacoby Golf Course

East end of campus, North of Ivinson Memorial Hospital.

Cowboy Baseball Field

East of N 22nd Street on Willett Drive.

Aragon Softball Fields

22nd Street and Armory Road.

Blue Softball Field

East of 22nd Street on Armory Road. Adjacent to the Aragon Soccer Complex. Part of Little League baseball complex.

Fieldhouse

Adjacent to War Memorial Stadium and the Multipurpose Gym.

Fraternity Mall

East of 15th Street, between Fraternity and Sorority Rows.

LaPrele Park - disc golf

2199 E Holliday Drive.

City of Laramie Ice Arena

3510 Garfield St., across from Laramie GM Auto Center.